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By C.W. Laftin
Orleans County Historian

This exceptionally ouftanding Colonial
Revival Style residence once graced South
Main Street in Albion.

It was built in 1906 for Albert C. Burrows
and his family. He was a prominent attorney

and somewhat wealthy as his home would
portray.

In later years the home was owned by
Charles Martina who sold it in 1967. It was
then razed along with the Clarke house next
door when Bells Supermarket was built on
the site.

Currently this location is used by KFC.

Colonial Revival Style residence on South Main Street, Albion

Vanished Orleans: Colonial style
residence graced South Main St.


